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Dawn Cardenas BO0-432-3622 (03/06) 09/08/2016 01:50:01 PM

Dawn Cardenas

L

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:21 PM

To; Dawn Cardenas

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notifioation; Suooessfully sent fax to 850-617-8382
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-8383_20160802_142042_0000033A-0000.pdf

Create Time: 09/02/2016 02:17:29 PM
Schadule Time: 09/02/2016 02:20:42 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message; Successfully sent fax
Hangup code; O

Try#: 1

Usernama: agmin

Sender name: Dawn Cardenas

sender emall; dcardenas@capltolservices com Sender phone: 800-345-4647 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capitol Services, Inc,

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Reclpient fax; 850-617-6383

Reclpient phone;

Reclpient name; FL SOS

Reciplent org:

Use covar page: true

Recelpt: always

Print recelpt: never

Print recelpt printer:

Print recelpt first page: false



Dawn Cardenas B00-432-3621 {04/06) 09/0B/2016 01:50:13 PM

COVER LETTER

TO!  Reglstration Ssctlon
Diviston of Carporations

TURTLE BBACH MARINA SMI, LLC
Name of Limiteg Liability Compnny

SUBJECT:

The enclosed "Applicalion by Porelgn Limited Liubility Company for Aulhorization to Transact Business in Flordda,* Cerlifieste of
Exlstenes, and chock ara submiited lo rogister the abova reforencod fhrelgn limited llabillty company 1o transact busiress in Floridn..

Pleasc return ol) correspandenco coneerning this matier 1o the foltowdng:

CHRISTINA T. RODRIGUBZ

Name of Parsont

C/Q HAYHNES AND ROONE, [LP

Firm/Company
2323 VICTORY AVENUR, SUITR 700

Addrens

DALLAS, THBXAS 75219

Clty/Siato and Zlp Code
CELFENBEIN@SUNTEX.COM
F-mall adelress: (10 be used for foiure annaal Feport olfionllony

Por Pirther (nformutlon concormning this muiér, pleass call:

CONNIE PLFENBEIN ‘ r972 ) 789,1400
L]
Neme of Conlaal Person Aron Cudo Dayllme Telophono Number
MAILING ADDRESS; STREETADDREBE(
Divislon of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Beation Reglatration Saetion
PO, Box 6317 Cilfion Bullding
Talluhaseso, FL 32314 266) Bxocullve Center Cirolo

Tallahassos, FL 32301

Enolosed 11 chock for lhs following amount:
D $125.00 Pillng Foo T $130.00 Flling Feo & LI $155.00 Tiling Feo &  0J 3160.00 Filing Fea, Ceriiflcate
Certlflcate of Status Cortified Copy of 8lanys & Coriffted Copy



Dawn Cardenas 800-432-36232 (05/06) 09/08/2016 01:50:3C FPM

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION 10 TRANSACT RUSINESS
IN FLORIDA

N COMPLIANCE 1T SECTION 6050002 FLORIDA STATUIES, THE FOLLOWING 8 SUBMITTRED TO REGISTER A FOREXIN LIMITED LIABILITY
CORAPANY TV TRANSACT BUBINGSS INTHE STATECOF FLORITU;

1. TURTLE BBACH MARINA W), LLC
TNams of Foralgn LImilod L1abiMiy Gmmn st Inokude CLanlied LInb/TY Eaﬁpmy.“ LT, "o "'EEC."]

(I nema unnvalleblo, onter akomate name adopled for the prposs of Intnanciing bualneas In Florlda, Yhe elternate name musl nelude “Limhad
Lisbllity Compaay,” *L.L.C," or “LLE,")

DBLAWARE 3
!Jurlnilloﬁna Unddr P\_u Tpw ol Which JarcTgn Ntrelted TRbITity TPET muenber, 1T appliealle)
cempany I8 orgun m.Du
LR
Tiral trtsneted Bominass In FT " iton,
[Ses ll‘:“br:l 5&5%9(;4 & 60%&. lk d-rﬂug:hl?t';a‘na y\?:‘bbllyl

7330 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 2204

S,
DALLAS, TEXAS 75252

(SEeel Address of Pelneipnl OMios)
¢, /7330 FRESTON ROAD, BUITT 220A

DALLAS, TEXAS8 75252

TMelTRig Addrean}
7. Namo nnd girgel addreag of Florids reglsterad mgent: (P.O, Box NOT poceplable)

Name; C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
Office Address: 1200 SOUTH PINB ISLAND ROAD _
PLANTATION , Florkln 13324 ' 5;'_
(Cty) {Zip cods) i o

Registorod ageni's ncesptaness
Having bean noed o) registerad agent and 1¢ nccep{ service &f procass for the above stated limited Habiltly compuny at lku plm -
dealgnated In tiils uppileation, J leradyp accept (e appoininunt as registerved ageni ond agree to act i this enpacity Jﬁlrm:r ag@

to complnelih tha previsions of alf sintutes relutive fa ifve proper and conplele parformance of my futles, and | nmﬁrm!ﬂw tith
!

necepd tha obligations of nip povition ar ragisiered nyent,
iy 7/-...-.—.—.._ M\chael E. Jones, Asst. Secretary : - B i
v (Reglatored agenl's algnature) _“: :@.). P
8. The name, LlUle or capaclly snd nddross of the porson(s} who hasteve authorty ta manage ly/are: -j ! c;r‘; '

JOUN D, POWERS, JR,, PRBSIDENT, (2330 FRESTON ROAD, SUITB 210A, DALLAS, TBXAS 75252
BRYANREDMOND, VICE PRESIDENT, 17330 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 220A, DALLAS, TEXAS 75152

e

uly authenticated by the oMcinf having custedy of recordd In the
18 I1 in & foreign Innguage, a transizilon of the cortifieate under oath

9. Altnched 13 & cerllficata of axistencs, no more than 90 deys g
Jurlsdlotion under Uis law of which i1 is organized. (If the certl
of the (rensintor must be submitiod)

Signaiond ofpin peihortzed person

Thla dooument Is executed In acoordance wilh sectlon 605.0203 (1) (b), Plovidu Statulea. T um wwure thal any falss Information
subrmiited I a documond Lo the Dpariment of Siate conmitutgs a thivd degres felony a3 provided for in v.817.155, P8,

JOHN D. POWERS, JR
_.ﬂpud o peinted neene of rigoes

15515808



Dawn Cardenas 600-432-3622 {06/06) 09/08/2016 01:51:05 PM

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "TURTLE BEACH MARINA SMI, LIC" I8 DULY
FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EZXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIRST DAY OF SFPTEMRER, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "IURTLK BEACH
MARINA SMI, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF AUGUST, A.D.
2016,

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNURL FRANCHISE TANES

HAVE BEXN ASSESSED TO DATE.

Authentication: 202925378
Date; 09-01-16

6131455 B8300
SR# 20165621301




